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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 
    

 

Notice #   2020-67                                                        Issuing Division:  Gaming Control Board    

DATE: August 5, 2020      
TO:  All Gaming Licensees and Other Interested Persons    
FROM: Sandra Douglass Morgan, Chairwoman     
SUBJECT: Listing of Individuals who have been Denied a Gaming License,  
 Been Found Unsuitable for Licensure or had a Gaming License or 
                          Finding of Suitability Revoked by the Nevada Gaming Commission  

   
 
In accordance with NRS 463.174, which requires that the Nevada Gaming Control Board (Board) 
make available to licensees a list of individuals who have been denied a license, been found 
unsuitable or had a license or finding of suitability revoked by the Nevada Gaming Commission, 
SleaVe fiQd aQ XSdaWed liVW RQ Whe BRaUd¶V ZebViWe http://gaming.nv.gov.   
 

The list has been updated to reflect the addition of LUCA FABIAN BARTOLINI and FABES, 
LLC, dba, STATESIDE LOUNGE as revoked applicants; which took place at the Nevada 
Gaming Commission meeting on July 30, 2020. 
 

As the Commission enters additional denials, revocations or findings of unsuitability, the list will 
agaiQ be XSdaWed aQd aYailable RQ Whe BRaUd¶V ZebViWe. 
 
ShRXld \RX UeTXiUe fXUWheU iQfRUmaWiRQ RQ VSecific iQdiYidXalV, SleaVe cRQWacW Whe BRaUd¶V 
Records and Research Section in Carson City at (775) 684-7700 or online at 
https://gaming.nv.gov/index.aspx?recordid=157&page=246 for assistance in acquiring 
transcripts of hearings or other public information that may be available regarding the listed 
individuals.   
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